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From: Bob Casey FPSC, CLK-CORRESPO DENCE 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 1:28 PM 
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~~~~~_ 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 03807-02 DOCUMENTNO-

DISTRIBUTION: 
Yes , please. Thanks for checking . 

- ----Original Message----­
From : Marguerite Lockard 
Sent : Tuesday, June 18, 2002 9:48 
To: Bob Casey 
Subject: Confidential ON 03807-02 

AM 

Hello . 

I have a memo requesting the return 
an x-ref . document (ON 04538 - 02) to 
04538-02 along with ON 03807-02 ???? 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

LlLA A . JABER, CHAJRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESJ. TERRY DEASON 
BLANCA S. BAy6BRAULlO L. BAEZ 
DIRECTORMICHAEL A. PALECKI 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 1,2002 

Ms. Nancy H. Sims 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 


Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 020252-TP 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 03807-02 and 04538-02 
filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

K~~lynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Bob Casey, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

SIGNED FOR q arrv-c/,-c£?~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 


An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 


mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - 
Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinc; $ices Completes 

Docket No. 020252-TF Date Docketed: 03/19/2002 T i t l e :  Complaint o f  F lo r i da  D i g i t a l  Network, I n c .  against BellSouth 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. I n c .  requ i r i ng  BellSouth t o  process orders pending resolut ion o f  
Telecommunications, Inc.  and request f o r  emergency r e l i e f  

F lo r i da  D i g i t a l  Network. I n c .  disputes . 

Commissioners 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
L a s t  Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred t o  : 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 

Expi r a t i o n :  

AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
X X - - - - - - - - - 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Proqram/Modul e 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs ( 1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

A20(e) 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev i s ion  1 eve1 

lol 
1. - L. 
3. 
4. 
E 
J .  

6. 
7 .  
8 .  
9 .  

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
1 7 .  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40.  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I 

Recommended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Commission - Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are a s  fo l lows:  

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  
r 
I Commi s s i oner s 

I I 

JB DS BZ PL BD EEEW 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the case Approved 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case Date i I 

PSCiCCAO15-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Schedul inq Record 
1 P 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinq S b  .ces Completes 

Docket No. 020252-TP Date Docketed: 03/19/2002 T i t l e :  Complaint o f  F lo r i da  D i g i t a l  Network, I n c .  against BellSouth 

Company: Bel 1 South Telecommunications , Inc .  
Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons . Inc .  and request f o r  emergency re1 i e f  
requ i r i ng  BellSouth t o  process orders pending resolut ion o f  

F lor ida D i g i t a l  Network, I nc .  disputes . 

Commi s s i  oner s 

JB DS BZ PL BD 

X 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred t o  : 
("0" ind icates OPR) 

ADM 

Expi rat ion:  

AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
X X - - - - - - - - - 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

Proqram/Modul e 

OPR S t a f f  

A20(e) 

S t a f f  Ass i qnments 

B Casey. J Brown. 
C Bulecza-Banks. L Fisher, 
L Harvey, S Simmons 

L Fordham 

Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel J- 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 03/28/2002 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

T i  me Schedule 

IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
.OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR r e v i s i o n  1 eve1 

m 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 .  
6. 
7 .  
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. - -  I!. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Bel 1 South Response Due 
Issue I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  
Order Establ i shi ng Procedure 
D i rec t  Testimony (A1 1) 
Testimony - Rebuttal 
Prehearing Statements 
Prphwri no . , -. . - . . , , 
T ranscr ip t  o f  Prehearing Due 
Preheari ng Order 
Hpa n no 
Transcr ip t  o f  Hearing Due 
Br ie f s  Due 
S t a f f  Recommendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  

Assignments are as fo l lows:  ESl26- 
- Prehearing O f f i ce r  1 ALL lCommis;iojers , 1 1 Hrg. 1 S t a f f  

Exam. 
JB DS BZ PL BD 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. Date: 03/28/2002 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS c/ 



Case SchedulingDteschedulin? Advim 
Last Revised 03/28/2002 at 11:55 
Printed on 04/01/2002 at 09:ll  

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Director 
External Affairs Director 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Carris Fordham 

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive DirectorEXA 
Commissioner Baez General Counsel Director 
Commissioner Palecki 
Commissioner Bradley 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Auditing & Safety Director 
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services 

Consumer Affairs Director 

From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber 

Docket Number: 020252-TP 

Docket Title: Complaint of Florida Digital Network, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and request for emergency relief 
requiring BellSouth to process orders pending resolution of disputes. 

1. Schedule Information 

llahassee Room 148 9 ~ 3 0  AM - 5100 PM 

2. Hearinghehearing Assignment Information 

-- Hearing 
Officers 

Prehea- 
-_ Officer 

.E3 DS BZ PL B D A D M  lil3zEl 
Commissioners m 

1x1 
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks 

Remarks: 

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 020252-TP-00001-001 



,,-. Case Assignment and Schedulinq Record - 
Section 1 - IBureau of Records a n d  Hearinq St, "ices Completes 

Docket No. 020252-TP Date Docketed: 03/19/2002 Ti t le :  Complaint of Florida Digital Network, Inc. against BellSouth 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Telecommunications. Inc. and request for emergency re1 ief 
requiring Bel lSouth  t o  process orders pending resolution of 

Florida Digital Network, Inc disputes . 

Commi ssioners 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

ADM 

Referred t o :  
( "  ( ) "  indicates O P R )  

Expiration: 

AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
X X - - - - - - - - - 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Proqram/Modul e 

OPR Staff 

A20(e) 

Staff Assiqnments 

B Casey, J Brown. 
C Bulecza-Banks. L Fisher, 
L Harvey, S Simmons 

Staff Counsel 

p&( 

0 

L Fordham 

0 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel X 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 

Date fi led w i t h  CCA: 04/04/2002 

In i t ia l s :  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev i s ion  l eve l  

1. Issue Identification 
2. Order Establishing Procedure 
3.  Direct Testimony ( A l l )  
4. Testimony - Rebuttal 
5. Prehearing Statements 
6 .  Preheari ng 
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
8. Prehearing Order 
9. Hearing 

10 .  Transcript of Hearing Due 
11. Briefs Due 
1 2 .  Staff Recommendation 
13. Agenda 
14. Standard Order 
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
1c IU. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 .  
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

I 

Section 3 - Chai rman Completes 
Assignments are as follows 

Hear1 ng Off i cer ( s  - Prehearing Officer 1 A L L  lC;~is;;ojer-; I ~L ~ ~D 1 Hrg. 1 Staff 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Exam. 

Date: 04/04/2002 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - --4 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinq : .ices Completes 

Docket No. 020252-TP Date Docketed: 03/19/2002 T i t l e :  Complaint o f  F lo r i da  D i g i t a l  Network, I nc .  against BellSouth 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, I nc .  
Tel ecomrnuni c a t i  ons , I nc .  and request f o r  emergency re1 i e f  
requ i r i ng  Bel 1 South t o  process orders pending resol u t i  on o f  

F lor ida D i g i t a l  Network, Inc.  disputes . 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
L a s t  Day t o  Suspend: Expi ra t ion:  

Referred t o :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
( "  ( ) "  ind icates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

X X - - - - - - - - - 
Time Schedule 

Proqram/Modul e 

OPR S t a f f  

A20(e) 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

B Casey. J Brown, 
C Bulecza-Banks. L F isher .  
L Harvey, S Simmons 

S t a f f  Counsel 

@ (  ) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

L Fordham 

Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel X 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 04/09/2002 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR r e v i s i o n  1 eve1 

Lii 
1. Issue I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  
2. Di rec t  Testimony ( A l l )  
3. Testimony - Rebuttal 
4. Prehearing Statements 
5. Prehearing 
6. Transcr ip t  o f  Prehearing Due 
7. Prehearing Order 
8. Hearing 
9. Transcript o f  Hearing Due 

10. B r ie f s  Due 
11. S t a f f  Recommendation 
12. Agenda 
13. Standard Order 
14. Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
3 , -  
13. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s )  Prehearing O f f i ce r  1 ALL ,Comrn,s;iojers I ~ 1 Hrg. 1 S t a f f  1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 

PSCICCAO15-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Exam. 
JB DS BZ PL BD 

1 Commissioners 1 ADM I 

Approved : L?/-2dd/ 
Date. 04/09/2002 



Case Schedulinp/Reschedulinp Advice 
Last Revised 04/25/2002 at 14:42 
Printed on 04/30/2002 at 1051 

Page 1 of 1 

Location 

Tallahassee. Room 152 

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
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Auditing & Safety Director 
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services 

Consumer Affairs Director 

Time 

3:OO PM - 5:OO PM 

From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Docket Number: 020252-TP 

04/26/2002 Cancelled 

05/02/2002 Cancelled 

Docket Title: Complaint of Florida Digital Network, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and request for emergency relief 
requiring BellSouth to process orders pending resolution of disputes. 

1. Schedule Information 

-- Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff 
-- Officers Exam. 

II Event IFormer Date1 New Date 

ALL JB DS BZ PL BD 

Prehea- 

Tallahassee, Room 148 1 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 11 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL JB DS BZ PL BD 

1x1 
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3.  Recused 4. Disqualified 5 .  See Remarks 

Remarks: I I 

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 020252-TP-00001-002 



- - 
.ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinq S. 

Docket No. 020252-TP Date Docketed: 03/19/2002 T i t l e :  Complaint o f  F lo r i da  D i g i t a l  Network, Inc.  against BellSouth 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. I nc .  

.ces Completes 

Telecommunications , I n c .  and request f o r  emergency re1 i e f  
requ i r i ng  Bel 1 South t o  process orders pending resol u t i  on o f  

F lor ida D i g i t a l  Network, Inc.  disputes . 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: Expi ra t ion:  

Referred t o  : AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
( " ( 1 " ind icates OPR) X X - - - - - - - - - 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  

Proqram/Modul e 

OPR S t a f f  

A20(e) 

S t a f f  Assi qnments 

B Casey. J Brown, 
C Bulecza-Banks. L Fisher, 
L Harvey, S Simmons 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs ( 1 

L Fordham 

0 

0 

Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Commission X Commission Panel __ 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 04/25/2002 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

LO workdays. Time Schedule 

IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
:T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.  
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR rev i s ion  1 eve1 

12/ 
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. S t a f f  Recommendati on 
2.  Agenda 
3.  Standard Order 
4 .  Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
5. 
6 .  
7 .  
8. 
9 .  

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. ~. 

16. 
17 .  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
3n 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  - Prehearing O f f i ce r  1 ~L I Commi I ss i  oners I I I 1 ~ r g .  1 S t a f f  1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 

Exam. 
JB DS BZ PL 8D 

Commissioners 

JB DS BZ PL BD 

Approved : 

Date: 04/25/2fi2 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



COMMISSIONERS : 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

7 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMN) 

March 21,2002 

Matthew Feil, Esquire 
Florida Digital Network, Inc. 
390 North Orange Avenue, Suite 2000 & 200 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

Docket No. 020252-TP 

Dear Mr. Feil: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Florida Digital Networks, Inc. against 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and request for emergency relief requiring BellSouth 
to process orders pending resolution of disputes, which was filed in this office on March 
19,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders D a - o H C J  /=of= 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, April 02,2002 10:59 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020252a.alc 
Order Type: 

4/2/02 10:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020252-TP 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks "J" 

*-- 

1 



n A 

STEPHEN A. ECENIA 

KENNETH A. HOFFMAN 

THOMAS W. KONRAD 

MICHAEL G. MAlDA 

MARTIN p. McDONNELL 

J. STEPHEN MENTON 

RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841 

TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788 
TELECOPIER (850) 681-6515 

R. DAVID PRESCOTT 

HAROLD F. X. PURNELL 

MARSHA E. RULE 

GARY R. RUTLEDGE 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

MARGARET A. MENDUNI 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 6!!625F?P 

M. LANE STEPHENS 
April 3,2002 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The undersigned represents US LEC of Florida Inc. (YJS LEC"). US LEC is interested in 
the above-referenced docket. Please provide copies of all notices, CASRs, orders, staff 
recommendations, pleadings and other documents filed, served or issued in the above-referenced 
docket to the following: 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. 
Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 (phone) 
(850) 681-6515 (fax) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

KAH/rl 
cc: Matthew Feil, Esq. 12 

Nancy White, Esq. 



COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEMON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

IWDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 

MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &. 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIFUXTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

A C K N O W L E D G M E N T  

- .  , 
- 1  L , .*&'. 

;,J" 

j I -  ' r - i  

PROM: , - - ' A  ' / / 72 ' . L-LW 7Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Sirvices 

IRE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 
--", 1 4 ..- &-d 

1., - *c-- r 

, <-.- "._ f-*-' " -- i-. i or  (if filed in an  undocketed matter) concerning 7 

.- - 
' *  . - i t  s - -  , and 

filed on behalf of - 1  \, 1 . The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to  Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSCICCAO 1 9 4  (Rev 0 1 /02) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

RSC Website: Iittp://rrwrr:florida'psc.~onr Internet Ed: contact@jpsc.state.flus 



MatiIda Sanders 0788 -. f ca' 
I d  From: Andrea Cowart 

Sent: 
TQ: 
Subject: Order 

Monday, April 08, 2002 2:09 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Order Establishing Procedure 

020252 - 020252PHQ.clf 

signedlhand-delivered 

Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk 
State of Florida Public Service Commission 
acowart@psc.state.f I.us 
(850) 413-6214 Phone 
(850) 293-6214 Suncom 
(850) 41 3-621 5 Facsimile 

1 



n /.r 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 

J. TERRY DEASON 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR MICHAEL A. PALECIU 

DIVISION OF THE C~MMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 4136770 (CLERK) 

LILA A. JAEIER, CHAIRMAN 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 4136330 (ADMIN) 

Administrative Services 

IRE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

O Y S 3 8 - 0 A  
This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

'L,'cl: ,( y s  c ,,, '; r , ,- ;- - T L, or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning r , 1 -7 ;iJ I 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 

PSC/CCAO 19-C (Rev 0 1/02) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affumative ActionlEgual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Itttp:l~~.florilapsc.cont Internet Email: contact@psc.state.tl.u 



CCA Official Filing: 
5/24/02******* 9:46 AM********Marguerite Lockard ********I 

Marguerite Lockard $sc-oa-07 IO-F~T-W 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, May 24, 2002 9:46 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order 

020252 - 020252fo.clf 

Order Acknowledging Joint Notice of Voluntary Dismissal Without Prejudice 

Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk 
State of Florida Public Service Commission 
acowart@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6214 Phone 
(850) 293-6214 Suncom 
(850) 413-6215 Facsimile 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

MICHAEL A. PALECKl 
(850)413-6330 (&LIMN) 

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
The filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. can be returned to the source. 

documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

U Kay Flynn, Chief 
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


